

GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

OF THE

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

N\$5.00 WINDHOEK - 10 September 2001 No. 2611

CONTENTS

Page

ROAD CARRIER PERMITS

The under-mentioned applications for Public Road Carrier Permits indicate (1) reference number and the area within which the proposed road transport will be undertaken, (2) name of applicant and nature of application, (3) number and type of vehicles, (4) nature of proposed road transportation and (5) points between and routes over or area within which the proposed road transportation is to be effected are published in terms of section 14(1) of the Road Transportation Act, 1977 (Act No. 74 of 1977). Representations which interested parties wish to make in respect of the applications must comply with the provisions of regulation 4(1) of the Road Transportation Regulations, 1977 and must be in quadruplicate in respect of each application and must be delivered by hand or sent by registered post to the Secretary, Road Transportation Board, Private Bag 13178, Windhoek to reach that office not later than 21 days after the date of publication of this Government Gazette.

- (1) 22/01/2001 01OP0262
- (2) SIYAMBA. H.M., RUNDU NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 3836 RU TOYOTA VENTURE 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Rundu to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A".TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Rundu to Windhoek and return via the route set out below.
 Route:

> From terminus at Shell Service Station at Rundu to the junction with the Rundu/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Grootfontein/Otavi main road then via the said main road to the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street n Otjiwarongo then via Hage Geingob Street to the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with Kus Road across the Karibib/Okahandja main road, then via the access road to Nau-Aib shopping centre, then via the said access and unnamed road to the Okahandja/ Windhoek main road, then via the access road to Independence Avenue then via unnamed road to the terminus at the Okahandja High Park Katutura, Windhoek and return along the same route.

TIMETABLE;

MONDAYS, TUESDAYS AND WEDNESDAYS:

1110111011	OLODI	1101	TIVE WEETINGER	110.
DEPARTURE			ARRIVAL	
Rundu	08:00		Grootfontein	11:00
Grootfontein	11:15		Otavi	12:10
Otavi	12:15		Otjiwarongo	13:45
Otjiwarongo	13:50		Okahandja	16:10
Okahandja	16:20		Windhoek	17:20
SATURDAYS,	SUND	<u>AYS</u>	AND MONDAYS	<u>5:</u>
DEPARTURE			<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhock	08:00		Okahandja	09:00
Okahandja	09:10		Otjiwarongo	11:40
Otjiwarongo	11:45		Otavi	13:20
Otavi	13:25		Grootfontein	14:25
Grootfontein	14:30		Rundu	17:00
TIMETABLE:				
Rundu/Windho	ek	N\$:	100,00 per person	per sin-
		gle t	trip	
Rundu/Okahan	dja	N\$	90,00 per person	per sin-
		gle t	trip	
Rundu/Otjiwar	ongo	N\$	70,00 per person	per sin-
		gle t	trip	
Rundu/Otavi		N\$ 60,00 per person per sin-		
		gle t	trip	
Rundu/Grootfontein		N\$	50,00 per person	per sin-
		gle t	trip	

- (1) 06/03/2001 01OP0940
- (2) NAMPALA.I., OKAHANDJA ADDITIONAL VE-HICLE
- (3) N 5500 OH TOYOTA VENTURE 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a)i From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 - From Windhoek to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "B"

 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A & B"

 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A & B"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the same route.

From the terminus at the single quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service station at Katima Mulilo in Hage Geingob Avenue to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/ Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with the Otavi/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via the said main road to the junction of Groofontein/ Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu then via the Rundu/Bagani/Katima Mulilo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Katima Mulilo/ Ngoma main road, then via the said main road to the junction with and unnamed road, the via the said unnamed roads to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

TUESDAYS AND THURSDAYS:

<u>DEPARTURE</u>		ARRIVAL	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	09:00
Okahandja	09:10	Otjiwarongo	11:50
Otjiwarongo	12:00	Otavi	13:30
Otavi	13:35	Grootfontein	14:20
Grootfontein	15:00	Rundu	18:30
Next day:			
Rundu	08:00	Katima Mulilo	14:00
SUNDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		ARRIVAL	
Katima Mulilo	08:00	Rundu	14:00
Rundu	14:30	Grootfontein	17:30
Grootfontein	18:00	Otavi	19:00
Otavi	19:20	Otjiwarongo	20:30
Otjiwarongo	21:50	Okahandja	00:00
Okahandja	00:20	Windhoek	01:20
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Kat	ima Mulilo	N\$ 100,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Okahandja/Ka	tima Mulilo	N\$ 85,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Otjiwarongo/K	atima Mulilo	N\$ 75,00 per person	
		per single trip	
Otavi/Katima I	Mulilo	N\$ 65,00 per person	
		per single trip.	
Grootfontein/Katima Mulilo		N\$ 50,00 per person	
		per single trip	
Rundu/Katima	Mulilo	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip.	

"B"

2. Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Oshakati and return via the route set out below.

Route:

From the terminus at the Single Quarters, Katutura at Windhoek to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandia/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with an unnamed road, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the bus stop at the Shopping centre and return to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Road, then via Voortrekker Road to the junction with Okahandja/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi, then via Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/ Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the terminus at Open Market at Oshakati and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS, SUNDAYS:

I ICIDATIO, DC	1110.		
DEPARTURE		ARRIVAL	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	09:00
Okahandja	09:20	Otjiwarongo	11:50
Otjiwarongo	12:00	Otavi	13:20
Otavi	13:30	Tsumeb	14:20
Tsumeb	14:40	Ondangwa	17:50
Ondangwa	18:00	Oshakati	18:30
TUESDAYS,	<u>ΓHURSDAYS:</u>		
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	08:30
Ondangwa	08:35	Tsumeb	11:15
Tsumeb	11:20	Otavi	11:40
Otavi	11:45	Otjiwarongo	13:10
Otjiwarongo	13:15	Nau-Aib	15:45
Nau-Aib	15:50	Windhoek	16:50
TARIFFS:		•	
Windhoek/Osh	nakati	N\$ 70.00 per person	
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Osi	hakati	N\$ 60.00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/C	Shakati	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Oshakati		N\$ 35,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- (1) 17/03/2001 01OP0974
- (2) KAWATHOMAS. B., KHORIXAS NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) N 1671 KH MINI-BUS 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.

(5a) From Khorixas to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Khorixas to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at the Total Service Station Khorixas to the terminus at Omatala Open market at Oshakati via Main Road Khorixas to the junction with Khorixas/ Outjo main road, to Outjo thenvia the junction with Outjo/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/ Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the terminus at Oshakati and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

MONDAYS TO FRIDAYS:

DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Khorixas	18:00	Outjo	19:00	
Outjo	19:05	Otjiwarongo	21:50	
Otjiwarongo	22:00	Otavi	23:30	
Otavi	23:40	Tsumeb	00:00	
Tsumeb	00:10	Ondangwa	02:00	
Ondangwa	02:30	Oshakati	02:55	
SUNDAYS :				
<u>DEPARTURE</u>	:	<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	08:30	
Ondangwa	08:35	Tsumeb	11:15	
Tsumeb	11:20	Otavi	11:40	
Otavi	11:45	Otjiwarongo	13:10	
Otjiwarongo	13:15	Outjo	15:45	
Outjo	15:50	Khorixas	16:50	
TARIFFS:				
Khorixas/Osh	akati	N\$ 55,00 per person	per sin-	
		gle trip		
Outjo/Oshakat	i	N\$ 50,00 per person per sin-		
		gle trip		
Otjiwarongo/0	Oshakati	N\$ 45,00 per person per sin-		
		gle trip		
Otavi/Oshakati		N\$ 40,00 per person per sin-		
		gle trip		
Tsumeb/Oshakati		N\$ 35,00 per person per sin-		
		gle trip		

- (1) 15/03/2001 01OP1176
- (2) KASANGA. J.M., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) N 55403 W VENTURE 11 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Windhoek to Rundu and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhock to Rundu and return via the same route.

Route:

From the terminus at the single quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service station at Rundu to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/ Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/ Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu and return via the same route:

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:

I KIBITI S, BUITBITI BITTE TOESBITI S.					
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>			
Windhoek	07:00	Okahandja	08:00		
Okahandja	08:15	Otjiwarongo	10:45		
Otjiwarongo	10:55	Otavi	12:30		
Otavi	12:40	Grootfontein	13:40		
Grootfontein	14:10	Rundu	17:40		
SUNDAYS, TU	JESDAYS, FRI	DAYS:			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>			
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:30		
Grootfontein	12:00	Otavi	13:05		
Otavi	13:10	Otjiwarongo	15:40		
Otjiwarongo	15:50	Okahandja	18:10		
Okahandja	18:20	Windhoek	19:20		
TARIFFS:					
Windhoek/Rundu		N\$ 100,00 per	person		
		per single trip.			
Okahandja/Rur	ndu	N\$ 90,00 per	person		
		per single trip.			
Otjiwarongo/R	undu	N\$ 70,00 per person			
		per single trip.			
Otavi/Rundu		N\$ 60,00 per person			
		per single trip.			
Grootfontein/R	undu	N\$ 50,00 per person			
		per single trip.			
Intermediate pa	assengers	N\$ 0,50 per p	person		

- (1) 30/03/2001 01OP1412
- (2) KANGOWA. G.K., RUNDU NEW APPLICATION

per kilometre

- (3) N 3661 RU TOYOTA VENTURE 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Rundu to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A".

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Rundu to Windhoek and return via the route set out below

Route:

From terminus at Shell Service Station at Rundu to the junction with the Rundu/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Grootfontein/Otavi main road then via the said main road to the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street in Otjiwarongo then via Hage Geingob Street to the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with Kus Road across the Karibib/Okahandja main road, then via the access road to Nau-Aib shopping centre, then via the said access and unnamed road to the Okahandja/ Windhoek main road, then via the access road to Independence Avenue then via unnamed road to the terminus at the Okahandja High Park Katutura, Windhoek and return along the same route.

TIMETABLE;

MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS, SATURDAYS:

DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:15	
Grootfontein	11:20	Otavi	12:20	
Otavi	12:30	Otjiwarongo	14:25	
Otjiwarongo	14:30	Okahandja	16:30	
Okahandja	17:00	Windhoek	18:00	
FRIDAYS, SU	NDAYS	S, SATURDAYS:		
DEPARTURE		ARRIVAL		
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	09:00	
Okahandja	09:15	Otjiwarongo	11:00	
Otjiwarongo	11:55	Otavi	13:25	
Otavi	13:30	Grootfontein	14:25	
Grootfontein	14:45	Rundu	17:00	
TIMETABLE:	•			
Rundu/Windho	oek	N\$ 100,00 per person	n per sin-	
		gle trip		
Rundu/Okahar	ndja	N\$ 90,00 per person	n per sin-	
		gle trip		
Rundu/Otjiwa	ongo	N\$ 70,00 per person	n per sin-	
		gle trip		
Rundu/Otavi		N\$ 60,00 per person per sin-		
		gle trip		
Rundu/Grootfo	ontein	N\$ 50,00 per person	n per sin-	
		gle trip		
Rundu/Otavi Rundu/Grootfontein		N\$ 60,00 per person gle trip N\$ 50,00 per person		

18/04/2001 01OP1596

(1)

(3)

1.

- (2) GIDEON. J., WALVIS BAY NEW APPLICATION
 - N 17110 WB NISSAN MINI-BUS 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Kuiseb Street at Walvis Bay to the terminus at Okalongo via Kuiseb Street to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the

1.

said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/ Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the Omitala Open Market terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

THURSDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAY:

THORDON	OCIADILIDIL	TO TO BODITI.	
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	10:00	Swakopmund	10:50
Swakopmund	11:00	Usakos	12:30
Usakos	13:00	Karibib	13:30
Karibib	13:45	Otjiwarongo	16:00
Otjiwarongo	16:30	Otavi	17:15
Otavi	17:30	Oshivelo	19:15
Oshivelo	19:30	Ondangwa	20:50
Ondangwa	21:10	Oshakati	22:40
<u>RETURN:</u>			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	10:30	Ondangwa	11:10
Ondangwa	11:25	Oshivelo	12:45
Oshivelo	13:15	Otavi	15:00
Otavi	15:15	Otjiwarongo	16:25
Otjiwarongo	15:25	Karibib	18:15
Karibib	18:25	Swakopmund	20:15
Swakopmund	20:30	Walvis Bay	21:10
TARIFFS:			
Walvis Bay/Os	hakati	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Oshakati	N\$ 70,00 per	person
	•	per single trip	
Arandis/Oshak	ati	N\$ 65,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Usakos/Oshaka	ati	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Karibib/Oshak	ati	N\$ 55,00 per 1	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/O	shakati	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otavi/Oshakati		N\$ 35,00 per p	person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Oshak	ati	N\$ 30,00 per 1	person
		per single trip	
Oshivelo/Osha	kati	N\$ 25,00 per 1	person
		per single trip	
Ondangwa/Osł	nakati	N\$ 6,00 per p	person
*		per single trip	

- (1) 25/04/2001 01OP1713
- (2) PASQUALLIE. B.G., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons

- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
"A"

Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the Caltex Service Station terminus at Windhoek via Watt Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/ Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then via the said road to the junction with Usakos/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Swakopmund, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seventh Street at Walvis Bay, then via Seventh Street to the terminus at the Post Office and return via the same

TIMETABLE:

	<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
09:00	Okahandja	10:50	
10:10	Karibib	11:20	
11:30	Usakos	12:00	
12:10	Arandis	13:20	
13:30	Swakopmund	14:30	
14:45	Walvis Bay	15:15	
16:00	Swakopmund	16:45	
17:00	Arandis	17:45	
17:50	Usakos	18:50	
19:00	Karibib	1:20	
18:25	Okahandja	19:45	
19:50	Windhoek	20:40	
Windhoek/Walvis Bay		Person	
		,	
Okahandja/Walvis Bay		Person	
	Per Single Trip)	
s Bay	N\$33,00 Per	N\$33,00 Per Person	
	Per Single Trip		
Bay	N\$30,00 Per Person		
	Per Single Trip		
Arandis/Walvis Bay		N\$15,00 Per Person	
	Per Single Trip	Per Single Trip	
Swakopmund/Walvis Bay		N\$10,00 Per Person	
	Per Single Trip)	
	09:00 10:10 11:30 12:10 13:30 14:45 16:00 17:50 19:00 18:25 19:50 Ivis Bay Ivis Bay Ivis Bay 8 Bay	09:00 Okahandja 10:10 Karibib 11:30 Usakos 12:10 Arandis 13:30 Swakopmund 14:45 Walvis Bay 16:00 Swakopmund 17:50 Usakos 19:00 Karibib 18:25 Okahandja 19:50 Windhoek Ivis Bay N\$60,00 Per Per Single Trip S Bay 18:25 N\$33,00 Per Per Single Trip Per Single Trip 18:25 N\$30,00 Per Per Single Trip Per Single Trip 18:25 N\$30,00 Per Per Single Trip Per Single Trip 18:25 N\$15,00 Per Per Single Trip Per Single Trip 18:25 N\$15,00 Per 18:25 N\$10,00 Per	

- (1) 25/04/2001 01OP1715
- (2) PASQUALLIE. B.G., WINDHOEK ADDITIONAL AUTHORITY
- (3) N 13269 W MINI-BUS 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Kuiseb Street at Walvis Bay to the terminus at Okalongo via Kuiseb Street to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/ Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the Omitala Open Market terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

THURSDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAY:

ITUKSDATS	<u>, SUNDATS AI</u>	NO TUESDAT.	
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	08:00	Swakopmund	08:30
Swakopmund	08:40	Arandis	09:15
Arandis	09:15	Usakos	10:30
Usakos	10:45	Otjiwarongo	13:00
Otjiwarongo	13:45	Oshivelo	16:45
Oshivelo	17:00	Oshakati	18:30
<u>RETURN:</u>			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	08:45	Oshivelo	10:45
Oshivelo	11:00	Otjiwarongo	13:00
Otjiwarongo	13:15	Usakos	15:45
Usakos	16:00	Arandis	17:00
Arandis	17:15	Swakopmund	17:45
Swakopmund	18:00	Walvis Bay	18:30
TARIFFS:			
Walvis Bay/Os	hakati	N\$ 95,00 per person	
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/6	Oshakati	N\$ 90,00 per person	
		per single trip	
Arandis/Oshakati		N\$ 85,00 per person	
		per single trip	

- (1) 25/04/2001 01OP1720
- (2) PROTASIUS. F., GROOTFONTEIN NEW APPLICATION
- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Grootfontein to Ongenga and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Grootfontein to Ongenga and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at Caltex Service Station to the junction with the Kavango Road, then via Kavango Road to the junction with the Grootfontein/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the terminus at the Omatala Open Market at Oshakati then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Ongenga main road, then via the said main road to the terminus at Ongenga and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

THURSDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:

<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Grootfontein	08:00	Tsumeb	09:30
Tsumeb	09:35	Oshivelo	10:00
Oshivelo	10:20	Ondangwa	12:20
Ondangwa	12:45	Oshakati	13:15
Oshakati	14:00	Ongenga	15:00
MONDAYS, V	<u>VEDNESDAYS</u>	AND FRIDAY	<u>S:</u>
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	08:25
Ondangwa	08:30	Omuthiya	09:00
Omuthiya	09:10	Oshivelo	11:00
Oshivelo	11:10	Tsumeb	11:40
Tsumeb	11:45	Grootfontein	12:30
TARIFFS:			
Grootfontein/C	Oshakati	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein/7	Sumeb	N\$ 10,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein/C	Oshivelo	N\$ 20,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein/C	Omuthiya	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein/C	Ondangwa	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- (1) 17/04/2001 01OP1725
- (2) HALUPE. S., SWAKOPMUND NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) N 12277 S MINI-BUS 15 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From the terminus at the rank in 13th Road, Walvis Bay in front of the Day and Night Shop at Kuisebmund to the terminus at Wernhill Shopping Centre in Tal Street, Windhoek and return via the route set out below:

ROUTE:

1.

From the terminus at the taxi rank in 13th Road in Walvis Bay opposite Day/Night Shop at Kuisebmond to the terminus at Wernhill Park, in Mandume Ndemufayo Avenue, Windhoek via 13th Road, 7th Street at Narraville, then to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main

road to Swakopmund, then via Breite street at Swakopmund to the junction with the Swakopmund/ Usakos main road, then via the said main road to Usakos, then via Bahnhof street to the junction of the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the main road to Karibib, then via the main road to the junction with Karibib/Okahandja main road to Okahandja, then via the said main road to the junction of Okahandja/Windhoek main road to Windhoek, then via the access road to Independence Avenue, then via the terminus at Mandume Ndemufayo street, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the junction with John Meinert Street, then via John Meinert Street to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Street, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the terminus at Wernhill Park in Windhoek and back via the same route:

TIMETABLE:

TIMETABLE:			
<u>Daily</u>			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>	<u>:</u>		<u>ARRIVAL:</u>
Walvis Bay	08:00	18:00	Swakop-
			mund 09:00 18:30
Swakopmund	09:00	18:30	Arandis11:00 20:00
Arandis	11:00	20:00	Usakos 13:00 21:30
Usakos	13:00	21:30	Karibib 13:30 22:00
Karibib	13:30	22:00	Okahan-
			dja 15:00 00:00
Okahandja	15:00	00:00	Wind-
J			hoek 15:30 02:00
Windhoek	08:30	18:30	Okahan-
			dja 10:30 19:30
Okahandja	10:30	19:30	Karibib 12:30 21:30
Karibib	12:30	21:30	Usakos 13:00 22:30
Usakos	13:00	22:00	Arandis14:00 00:00
Arandis	14:00	00:00	Swakop-
Hullans		00.00	mund 16:00 02:00
Swakopmund	16:00	02:00	Walvis
Swakopinana	10.00	02.00	Bay 17:00 02:30
TARIFFS:			Bu) 17.00 02.50
Walvis Bay/Sv	zakonm	N\$ 05,00 per person	
warris Bayrs	ukopiii	per single trip.	
Swakopmund/.	Arandis		N\$ 10,00 per person
5 wakopinana.	runais		per single trip.
Arandis/Usako	ie.		N\$ 10,00 per person
Ataliais/Osako	13		per single trip.
Usakos/Karibib			N\$ 05,00 per person
USAKUS/Kariui	U		per single trip.
Varibib/Olcaba	ndia		N\$ 10,00 per person
Karibib/Okaha	nuja		• •
Olyahan dia /W	وام ماله م		per single trip.
Okahandja/Wi	папоек		N\$ 05,00 per person
			per single trip.

- (1) 02/05/2001 01OP1801
- (2) HANGULA. M., WALVIS BAY NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Endola village and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
 "A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Endola and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus near the Kuiseb Night Club in Seventh Street at Walvis Bay to Endola village via Seventh Street to the junction with Eighteenth Street, then via Eighteenth Street to the junction with the access

road to the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Oluno main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oluno/Oshikango main road to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

DEPARTURE

TUESDAYS, FRIDAYS, SUNDAYS:

ARRIVAL

per single trip

D 231 1 11 1 2 1 1 2 2			
Walvis Bay	08:00	Swakopmund	09:00
Swakopmund	09:10	Arandis	10:00
Arandis	10:15	Usakos	11:20
Usakos	11:25	Karibib	12:00
Karibib	12:20	Omaruru	13:00
Omaruru	13:20	Kalkfeld	14:00
Kalkfeld	14:10	Otjiwarongo	15:20
Otjiwarongo	15:30	Otavi	16:40
Otavi	17:10	Tsumeb	18:00
Tsumeb	18:15	Oshivelo	19:20
Oshivelo	19:30	Ondangwa	21:20
Ondangwa	21:40	Oshakati	22:10
Oshakati	22:40	Okatana	23:45
Okatana	23:55	Omavela	00:30
Omavela	00:50	Endola 01:30	
WEDNESDAY	<u>'S, SUNDAYS:</u>		
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Endola	07:00	Omavela	07:30
Omavela	07:35	Okatana	08:10
Okatana	08:10	Oshakati	04:40
Oshakati	08:45	Ondangwa	09:30
Ondangwa	09:30	Oshivelo	11:00
Oshivelo	11:00	Otavi	12:30
Otavi	12:30	Otjiwarongo	13:50
Otjiwarongo	13:50	Kalkfeld	14:30
Kalkfeld	14:30	Omaruru	15:00
Omaruru	15:00	Karibib	15:30
Karibib	15:30	Swakopmund	18:00
Swakopmund	18:00	Walvis Bay	18:30
<u>TARIFFS:</u>			
Walvis Bay/Ar	andis	N\$ 15,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Arandis/Endola	a	N\$ 80,00 per	person

Walvis Bay/Oshakati	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Endola/Walvis Bay	N\$ 90,00 per person
	per single trip
Endola/Swakopmund	N\$ 75,00 per person
	per single trip

- (1) 03/05/2001 01OP1824
- (2) KASANGA. U., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

 "A"
- Persons and their personal luggage From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the same route.
 ROUTE:

From the terminus at the single quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Zambezi Shell service station at Katima Mulilo via Central Avenue to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/ Okahandia main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu then via the Rundu/Bagani/Katima Mulilo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Katima Mulilo/Ngoma main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road, the via the said unnamed roads to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS:

1 1CID/11 0.			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	08:45
Nau-Aib	09:00	Otjiwarongo	11:30
Otjiwarongo	12:00	Otavi	13:20
Otavi	14:00	Grootfontein	15:00
Grootfontein	15:00	Rundu	18:30
Rundu	19:00	Katima Mulilo	01:30
SUNDAYS :			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Katima Mulilo	08:00	Rundu	14:00
Rundu	14:45	Grootfontein	18:00
Grootfontein	18:30	Otavi	19:30
Otavi	20:00	Otjiwarongo	21:30
Otjiwarongo	22:00	Nau-Aib	00:00
Nau-Aib	00:30	Windhoek	01:30

T 4 T		D 0
TAF	714	
171	/II.	10.

KatimaMulilo/Rundu	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip.
Rundu/Grootfontein	N\$ 40,00 per person
	per single trip.
Grootfontein/Otavi	N\$ 15,00 per person
	per single trip
Otavi/Otjiwarongo	N\$ 15,00 per person
	per single trip.
Otjiwarongo/Okahandja	N\$ 30,00 per person
	per single trip
Okahandja/Windhoek	N\$ 10,00 per person
	per single trip.

- (1) 09/05/2001 01OP1892
- (2) THOMAS. V.V., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Windhoek to Otjiwarongo and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
- Persons and their personal luggage From Windhoek to Otjiwarongo and return via the same route.
 Route:

From the terminus at the Single Quarters, Katutura, Windhoek to the terminus at the Jacaranda Service Station at Otjiwarongo via Central Avenue to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road and unnamed roads to the Nau-Aib shopping Centre, then return via unnamed roads to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to Jacaranda Service Station and return via the route same route.

TIMETABLE:

THURSDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	09:00
Nau-Aib	09:10	Otjiwarongo	11:40
FRIDAYS, MO	ONDAYS AND	WEDNESDAY	<u>'S</u>
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Otjiwarongo	15:50	Nau-Aib	18:10
Nau-Aib	18:20	Windhoek	19:20
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Otji	warongo	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Otj	iwarongo	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Intermediate pa	assengers	N\$ 0,25 per	person

per kilometre

- (1) 07/06/2001 01OP2269
- (2) KAFITA. D., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 32408 W TOYOTA VENTURE 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.

(5a) From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Windhoek via Watt Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then via the said road to the junction with Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Swakopmund, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seventh Street at Walvis Bay, then via Seventh Street to the terminus at the Post Office and return via the same route

> > **ARRIVAL**

Okahandja

N\$60,00 Per Person

N\$ 0,25 per person

Per Single Trip

per single trip.

Karibib

09:00

10:10

(1)

(3).

1.

TIMETABLE:

DEPARTURE

Windhoek

Okahandja

FRIDAYS AND SATURDAYS:

08:00

09:10

Okamanaja	07.10	Rullolo	10.10
Karibib	10:25	Usakos	10:50
Usakos	11:00	Arandis	11:55
Arandis	12:10	Swakopmund	12:55
Swakopmund	13:10	Walvis Bay	13:45
FRIDAYS AN	D SATURDAY	<u>'S:</u>	
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	14:00	Swakopmund	14:25
Swakopmund	14:35	Arandis	15:0
Arandis	15:10	Usakos	15:55
Usakos	16:10	Karibib	16:45
Karibib	16:55	Okahandja	17:25
Okahandja	17:40	Windhoek	18:20
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Oka	ıhandja	N\$15,00 Per	Person
		Per Single Trip)
Windhoek/Kar	ibib	N\$40,00 Per	Person
		Per Single Trip)
Windhoek/Usa	kos	N\$45,00 Per Person	
		Per Single Trip)
Windhoek/Arandis		N\$50,00 Per Person	
		Per Single Trip	
Windhoek/Swakopmund		N\$55,00 Per Person	
	•	Per Single Trip)

(1) 14/06/2001 01OP2386

Windhoek/Walvis Bay

Intermediate passengers

- (2) KAMBANGU. B., TSUMEB NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 342 T VOLKSWAGEN COMBI 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Tsumeb to Rundu and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage- From Tsumeb to Rundu and return via the route set out below:

From the terminus at Auto Clinic Service Station at Tsumeb to the Shell Service Station at Rundu via Hage Geingob Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Tsumeb/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the said unnamed road to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE;

SUNDAYS, TUESDAYS, THURSDAYS:

DEPARTURE		ARRIVAL	
Tsumeb	08:00	Grootfontein	08:45
Grootfontein	09:00	Rundu	12:00
MONDAYS, V	WEDNESDAYS	, FRIDAYS:	
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:00
Grootfontein	11:05	Tsumeb	11:45
TARIFFS:			
Tsumeb/Rundi	.1	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein/F	Rundu	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	

14/06/2001 01OP2388

- (2) MATSI. F., SWAKOPMUND NEW APPLICATION
 - MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Swakopmund to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Swakopmund to Oshakati and return via the route set out below:

Route:

From the terminus at Swakopmund Single Quarters to the junction with the access road to the Swakopmund/ Arandis main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/ Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with unnamed roads, then via unnamed roads to the terminus at Caltex Service Station at Oshakati and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

7	MOND	AVC	ANID	EDID	AVC.
J	MOND	AYS	AND	rkii)	AYS:

	ND FRIDAYS:		
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Swakopmund	08:45	Arandis	09:03
Arandis	09:07	Usakos	10:16
Usakos	10:28	Karibib	10:48
Karibib	11:03	Omaruru	12:13
Omaruru	12:30	Otjiwarongo	13:15
Otjiwarongo	13:25	Otavi	15:25
Otavi	15:30	Tsumeb	16:20
Tsumeb	16:40	Ondangwa	19:30
Ondangwa	19:45	Oshakati	21:00
SUNDAYS AT	ND THURSDA	<u>YS:</u>	
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	08:45
Ondangwa	09:00	Tsumeb	11:50
Tsumeb	12:10	Otavi	13:00
Otavi	13:05	Otjiwarongo	14:25
Otjiwarongo	14:35	Karibib	16:30
Karibib	16:45	Arandis	18:53
Arandis	19:00	Swakopmund	20:19
TARIFFS:			
Swakopmund/	Arandis	N\$ 20,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Usakos	N\$ 35,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Karibib	N\$ 35,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Omaruru	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Otjiwarongo	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Otavi	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Tsumeb	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Ondangwa	N\$ 80,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Oshakati	N\$ 85,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- (1) 15/06/2001 01OP2416
- (2) KAMBOLE. F., KATIMA MULILO NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) N 95 KM TOYOTA MINI-BUS 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Katima Mulilo to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

А

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Katima Mulilo to Windhoek and return.

From the Zambesi Shell Katima into the Hage Geingob Avenue turning left into the Trans Caprivi High Way leading to Rundu, from the Rundu Shell Service Station turning into the main road to Grootfontein, then via the Total service station at Grootfontein via Kaizer Wilhelm into the main road to Otavi, from the Total service station at Otavi to Otjiwarongo, via the Total service station at Otjiwarongo and Hage Geingob Street to the junction of the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road to Okahandja, via Voortrekker Street to the Jakaranda service station in Okahandja and then via Martin Knight street to the main road to Windhoek via

Independence Avenue and Hans Dietrich Genscher street to the Hakahana service station and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

TIMETABLE:	-			
THURSDAYS	, SUNDAYS A	ND TUESDAYS	<u>S:</u>	
<u>DEPARTURE</u> <u>ARRIVAL</u>				
Katima Mulilo	08:00	Rundu	13:30	
Rundu	14:00	Grootfontein	17:00	
Grootfontein	17:30	Otavi	18:30	
Otavi	19:00	Otjiwarongo	20:00	
Otjiwarongo	20:30	Okahandja	22:30	
Okahandja	23:00	Windhoek	23:30	
FRIDAY, MO	NDAYS AND W	<u>/EDNESDAY:</u>		
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	08:30	
Okahandja	09:00	Otjiwarongo	11:00	
Otjiwarongo	11:30	Otavi	12:30	
Otavi	13:00	Grootfontein	14:00	
Grootfontein	14:30	Rundu .	17:30	
Rundu	18:00	Katima Mulilo	23:00	
TARIFFS:				
Katima Mulilo/Windhoek N\$ 160,00 per person				
per single trip				
Rundu/Windho	oek	N\$ 100,00 per	person	
		per single trip		
Grootfontein/V	Vindhoek	N\$ 70,00 per	person	
		per single trip		
Otavi/Windhoo	ek	N\$ 50,00 per	person	
		per single trip		
Otjiwarongo/V	Vindhoek	N\$ 45,00 per	person	
per single trip				
Okahandja/Windhoek N\$ 12,00 per person				

(1) 14/06/2001 01OP2434

1.

(2) FESTUS. S., WINDHOEK - NEW APPLICATION

per single trip

- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Okongo to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

S: As per annexure A "A"

Person and their personal luggage - From Okongo to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus opposite Oshelas School at Okongo to the terminus at the Single Quarters, Katutura, Windhoek via the unnamed roads to the junction with the Onuno /Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the Single Quarters in Katutura, Windhoek and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE	<u>:</u>	
SATURDAYS	<u>S:</u>	
DEPARTURE	<u> </u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>
Okongo	08:00	Eenhana 09:30
Eenhana	09:30	Onuno 10:30
Onuno	10:30	Ondangwa 11:00
Ondangwa	12:00	Oshivelo 13:45
Oshivelo	13:50	Otavi 16:56
Otavi	18:10	Otjiwarongo 20:00
Otjiwarongo	20:10	Okahandja 22:30
Okahandja	22:40	Windhoek 23:40
MONDAYS:		
DEPARTURE	į	ARRIVAL
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja 08:30
Okahandja	08:45	Otjiwarongo 11:30
Otjiwarongo	12:00	Otavi 14:30
Otavi	15:00	Oshivelo 16:30
Oshivelo	16:55	Ondangwa 19:00
Ondangwa	19:10	Onuno 20:20
Onuno	20:30	Eenhana 21:20
Eenhana	21:30	Okongo 22:50
TARIFFS:		
Okongo/Wind	hoek	N\$ 125,00 per person
		per single trip
Okongo/Eenh	ana	N\$ 25,00 per person
		per single trip
OkongoOndar	igwa	N\$ 35,00 per person
		per single trip
Okongo/Otavi		N\$ 60,00 per person
		per single trip
Okongo/Otjiw	arongo	N\$ 70,00 per person
		per single trip

- (1) 20/06/2001 01OP2472
- (2) DEVELIAS.J., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 25741 W TOYOTA MINI-BUS 19 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Windhoek to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Oshakati and return via the route set out below.
 Route:

"A"

From the terminus at the Single Quarters, Katutura at Windhoek to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with an unnamed road, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the bus stop at the Shopping centre and return to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Road, then via Voortrekker Road to the junction with Okahandja/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi, then via Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb

main road, then via the said main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the terminus at Open Market at Oshakati and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		ARRIVAL	
Windhoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	09:00
Nau-Aib	09:05	Otjiwarongo	11:30
Otjiwarongo	12:00	Otavi	13:30
Otavi	14:00	Tsumeb	14:45
Tsumeb	15:00	Ondangwa	19:30
Ondangwa	19:55	Oshakati	20:45
MONDAYS A	ND THURSDA	XYS:	
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	08:30
Ondangwa	08:35	Tsumeb	11:15
Tsumeb	11:20	Otavi	11:40
Otavi	11:45	Otjiwarongo	13:10
Otjiwarongo	13:15	Nau-Aib	15:45
Nau-Aib	15:50	Windhoek	16:50
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/One	dangwa	N\$ 65.00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Osl	nakati	N\$ 70.00 per	person
		per single trip	
Intermediate p	assengers	N\$ 0,25 per	person
		per kilometre	

- (1) 04/07/2001 01OP2679
- (2) KASANGA. J.M., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) N 37198 W MINI-BUS -12 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Rundu and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Rundu and return via the same route.

Route:

From the terminus at the single quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service station at Rundu to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/ Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kai-

ser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/				
	,	e said main road		
junction of an	unnamed road	at Rundu, then	via the	
unnamed road	to the terminus	at Rundu and ret	urn via	
the same route	:			
TIMETABLE:				
FRIDAYS, SU	NDAYS AND	ΓUESDAYS:		
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Windhoek	07:00	Okahandja	08:00	
Okahandja	08:15	Otjiwarongo	10:45	
Otjiwarongo	10:55	Otavi	12:30	
Otavi	12:40	Grootfontein	13:40	
Grootfontein	14:10	Rundu	17:40	
SUNDAYS, T	UESDAYS, FR	IDAYS:		
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:30	
Grootfontein	12:00	Otavi	13:05	
Otavi	13:10	Otjiwarongo	15:40	
Otjiwarongo	15:50	Okahandja	18:10	
Okahandja	18:20	Windhoek	19:20	
TARIFFS:				

N\$ 100,00 per person

N\$ 90,00 per person

N\$ 70,00 per person

N\$ 60,00 per person

1.

per single trip.

per single trip.

per single trip.

ner kilometre

	per single trip.
Grootfontein/Rundu	N\$ 50,00 per person
	per single trip.
Intermediate passengers	N\$ 0,50 per person

(1) 04/07/2001 01OP2686

Windhoek/Rundu

Okahandja/Rundu

Otjiwarongo/Rundu

Otavi/Rundu

- (2) UUGWANGA. P., TSUMEB NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 6367 T TOYOTA VENTURE 11 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Grootfontein to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Grootfontein to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at Caltex Service Station to the junction with the Kavango Road, then via Kavango Road to the junction with the Grootfontein/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the terminus at the Omatala Open Market at Oshakati and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

SUNDAYS, THURSDAYS:

00110111011	·····		
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Grootfontein	08:00	Tsumeb	09:30
Tsumeb	09:35	Oshivelo	10:35
Oshivelo	10:40	Omuthiya	11:50
Omuthiya	11:55	Ondangwa	12:30
Ondangwa	12:35	Oshakati	12:40
TUESDAYS,	FRIDAYS:		

<u>DEPARTURI</u>	<u>E</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	08:25
Ondangwa	08:30	Omuthiya	09:00
Omuthiya	09:10	Oshivelo	11:00
Oshivelo	11:10	Tsumeb	11:40
Tsumeb	11:45	Grootfontein	12:30
TARIFFS:			
Grootfontein	Oshakati/	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein/	Tsumeb	N\$ 10,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein	Oshivelo (N\$ 20,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein/	Omuthiya	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein	Ondangwa	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- (1) 05/07/2001 01OP2708
- (2) WALKATI TRANSPORTERS CC., WALVIS BAY NEW APPLICATION
- (3) BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 27 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a)i From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure ""
 - ii From Oshakati to Rundu and return via the route set out in annexure "B"
 - iii From Rundu to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "C"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A, B, C"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A, B, C"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Kuiseb Street at Walvis Bay to the terminus at Okalongo via Kuiseb Street to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/ Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the Omitala Open Market terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAY, SUNDAYS, WEDNESDAYS:

DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	10:00	Swakopmund	10:45
Swakopmund	11:00	Usakos	13:45
Usakos	13:00	Karibib	14:20
Karibib	14:35	Otjiwarongo	17:00
Otjiwarongo	17:30	Ondangwa	22:00
Ondangwa	22:15	Oshakati	22:45
	"B"		

2. Persons and their personal luggage- From Oshakati to Rundu and return via the route set out below:

Route:

From the terminus at Omatala Open Market at Oshakati to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with Omeg Road, then via Omeg Road to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Tsumeb/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the said unnamed road to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE;

SATURDAYS, MONDAYS, THURSDAYS:

DITT CITEDITE	, o	<u> </u>	
DEPARTURE	:	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Ondangwa	08:30	Ondangwa	09:00
Ondangwa	09:15	Tsumeb	11:30
Tsumeb	11:45	Grootfontein	12:45
Grootfontein	13:15	Rundu	16:45
	"C"		

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Rundu to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out be low: Route:

From the terminus at Rundu to the terminus at the Single Quarters, Kuisebmond Township, Walvis Bay via unnamed roads in Rundu to the junction with the Rundu/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Grootfontein/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with Dan Pienaar Street, then via Dan Pienaar Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Kalkfeld main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street at Kalkfeld, then via Main Street to the junction with Kalkfeld/Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street at Omaruru, then via Main Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street at Karibib, then via the said Main Street to the junction with the Karibib/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Usakos, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Moltke Street, then via Moltke Street to the junction with the Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with Loopuyt Street, then via Loopuyt Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/

Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Eighteenth Road, then via Eighteenth Road to the junction with Seventh Street, then via Seventh Street to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

SUNDAYS, TUESDAYS, FRIDAYS:

DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:00
Grootfontein	11:15	Otjiwarongo	13:45
Otjiwarongo	14:00	Swakopmund	18:30
Swakopmund	18:45	Walvis Bay	19:15
TARIFFS :			
Walvis Bay/Os	hakati	N\$ 95,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Walvis Bay/On	idangwa	N\$ 90,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Oshakati/Rund	u	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Rundu/Walvis	Bay	N\$ 95,00 per	person
		per single trip	

All intermediate passengers will be charged N\$ 0,20 per kilometre

- (1) 05/07/2001 01OP2709
- (2) WALKATI TRANSPORTERS CC., WALVIS BAY NEW APPLICATION
- (3) BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 27 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a)i From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 - ii From Oshakati to Rundu and return via the route set out in annexure "B"
- iii From Rundu to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "C"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A, B, C" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A, B, C"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Kuiseb Street at Walvis Bay to the terminus at Okalongo via Kuiseb Street to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/ Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/

Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the Omitala Open Market terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAY, SUNDAYS, WEDNESDAYS:

<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	10:00	Swakopmund	10:45
Swakopmund	11:00	Usakos	13:45
Usakos	13:00	Karibib	14:20
Karibib	14:35	Otjiwarongo	17:00
Otjiwarongo	17:30	Ondangwa	22:00
Ondangwa	22:15	Oshakati	22:45
	"B"		

2. Persons and their personal luggage- From Oshakati to Rundu and return via the route set out below:

From the terminus at Omatala Open Market at Oshakati to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with Omeg Road, then via Omeg Road to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Tsumeb/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the said unnamed road to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE;

SATURDAYS, MONDAYS, THURSDAYS:

DEPARTURE	-	ARRIVAL	
Ondangwa	08:30	Ondangwa	09:00
Ondangwa	09:15	Tsumeb	11:30
Tsumeb	11:45	Grootfontein	12:45
Grootfontein	13:15	Rundu	16:45
	"C'	,	

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Rundu to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out be low: Route:

> From the terminus at Rundu to the terminus at the Single Quarters, Kuisebmond Township, Walvis Bay via unnamed roads in Rundu to the junction with the Rundu/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Grootfontein/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with Dan Pienaar Street, then via Dan Pienaar Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Kalkfeld main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street at Kalkfeld, then via Main Street to the junction with Kalkfeld/Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street at Omaruru, then via Main Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street at Karibib, then via the said Main Street to the junction with the Karibib/Usakos main road, then

via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Usakos, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Moltke Street, then via Moltke Street to the junction with the Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with Loopuyt Street, then via Loopuyt Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/ Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Eighteenth Road, then via Eighteenth Road to the junction with Seventh Street, then via Seventh Street to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

SUNDAYS, TUESDAYS, FRIDAYS:

SUNDAYS, 10	JESDAYS, FR.	IDAYS:	
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:00
Grootfontein	11:15	Otjiwarongo	13:45
Otjiwarongo	14:00	Swakopmund	18:30
Swakopmund	18:45	Walvis Bay	19:15
TARIFFS:			
Walvis Bay/Os	hakati	N\$ 95,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Walvis Bay/On	idangwa	N\$ 90,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Oshakati/Rund	u	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Rundu/Walvis	Bay	N\$ 95,00 per	person
		per single trip	-

All intermediate passengers will be charged N\$ 0,20 per kilometre

(1) 05/07/2001 01OP2710

1.

- (2) WALKATI TRANSPORTERS CC., WALVIS BAY NEW APPLICATION
- (3) BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 27 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a)i From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 - ii From Oshakati to Rundu and return via the route set out in annexure "B"
 - iii From Rundu to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "C"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A, B, C" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A, B, C"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Kuiseb Street at Walvis Bay to the terminus at Okalongo via Kuiseb Street to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/ Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said

main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the Omitala Open Market terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAY, SUNDAYS, WEDNESDAYS:

<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	10:00	Swakopmund	10:45
Swakopmund	11:00	Usakos	13:45
Usakos	13:00	Karibib	14:20
Karibib	14:35	Otjiwarongo	17:00
Otjiwarongo	17:30	Ondangwa	22:00
Ondangwa	22:15	Oshakati	22:45
	"B"		

2. Persons and their personal luggage- From Oshakati to Rundu and return via the route set out below:

Route:

From the terminus at Omatala Open Market at Oshakati to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with Omeg Road, then via Omeg Road to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Tsumeb/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the said unnamed road to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE;

SATURDAYS, MONDAYS, THURSDAYS:

DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Ondangwa	08:30	Ondangwa	09:00
Ondangwa	09:15	Tsumeb	11:30
Tsumeb	11:45	Grootfontein	12:45
Grootfontein	13:15	Rundu	16:45
	"C"		

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Rundu to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out be low: Route:

From the terminus at Rundu to the terminus at the Single Quarters, Kuisebmond Township, Walvis Bay via unnamed roads in Rundu to the junction with the Rundu/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Grootfontein/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with Dan Pienaar Street, then via Dan Pienaar Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Kalkfeld main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street at Kalkfeld, then via Main Street to the junction with Kalkfeld/Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street

at Omaruru, then via Main Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Street at Karibib, then via the said Main Street to the junction with the Karibib/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Usakos, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Moltke Street, then via Moltke Street to the junction with the Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with Loopuyt Street, then via Loopuyt Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/ Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Eighteenth Road, then via Eighteenth Road to the junction with Seventh Street, then via Seventh Street to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

SUNDAYS, TUESDAYS, FRIDAYS:

DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:00
Grootfontein	11:15	Otjiwarongo	13:45
Otjiwarongo	14:00	Swakopmund	18:30
Swakopmund	18:45	Walvis Bay	19:15
TARIFFS:			
Walvis Bay/Osl	nakati	N\$ 95,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Walvis Bay/On	dangwa	N\$ 90,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Oshakati/Rundi	u	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Rundu/Walvis l	Bay	N\$ 95,00 per	person
		per single trip	

All intermediate passengers will be charged N\$ 0,20 per kilometre

- (1) 05/07/2001 01OP2712
- (2) VAN WYK. Q., WALVIS BAY WALVIS BAY
- (3) N 17208 WB FORD MINI-BUS 12 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: ROUTE:

> From the terminus at the taxi rank in 13th Road in Walvis Bay opposite Day / Night Shop at Kuisebmond to the terminus at Wernhill Park, in Mandume Ndemufayo Avenue, Windhoek via 13th Road, 7th Street at Narraville, then to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to Swakopmund, then via Breite street at Swakopmund to the junction with the Swakopmund/ Usakos main road, then via the said main road to Usakos, then via Bahnhof street to the junction of the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the main road to Karibib, then via the main road to the junction with Karibib/Okahandja main road to Okahandja, then via the said main road to the junction of Okahandja/Windhoek main road to Windhoek, then via the access road to Independence Avenue, then via the terminus at Mandume Ndemufayo street, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the junction with John Meinert Street, then via John Meinert Street to the junction with

1.

Mandume Ndemufayo Street, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the terminus at Wernhill Park in Windhoek and back via the same route:

TIMETABLE:

TIMETABLE:				
<u>Daily</u>			4 D.D.H. I. I.	
DEPARTURE		40.00	ARRIVAL:	
Walvis Bay	08:00	18:00	Swakop-	
			mund 09:00 18:30	
Swakopmund	09:00	18:30	Arandis11:00 20:00	
Arandis	11:00	20:00	Usakos 13:00 21:30	
Usakos	13:00	21:30	Karibib 13:30 22:00	
Karibib	13:30	22:00	Okahan-	
			dja 15:00 00:00	
Okahandja	15:00	00:00	Wind-	
			hoek 15:30 02:00	
Windhoek	12:30	21:30	Okahan-	
			dja 13:00 22:00	
Okahandja	13:00	22:00	Karibib 14:00 23:00	
Karibib	14:00	23:00	Usakos 16:00 02:00	
Usakos	16:00	02:00	Arandis17:00 02:30	
Arandis	17:00	02:30	Swako-	
			mund 18:30 09:00	
Swakopmund	09:00	18:30	Walvis	
•			Bay 19:00 09:30	
TARIFFS:			,	
Walvis Bay/Sw	vakopmi	und	N\$ 15,00 per person	
. ,	•		per single trip.	
Walvis Bay/Ar	andis		N\$ 25,00 per person	
warvis Bayiri	anan		per single trip.	
Walvis Bay/Us	akos		N\$ 40,00 per person	
waivis Bayros	anos		per single trip.	
Walvis Bay/Ka	rihih		N\$ 45,00 per person	
waivis Day/Ka	11010		per single trip.	
Walvis Bay/Ok	robondir		N\$ 55,00 per person	
waivis bay/Or	kananuja	1	per single trip.	
W-1 D/W	ماله ماله		N\$ 60,00 per person	
Walvis Bay/W	тапоек			
W. 11 1 (O)	1		per single trip. N\$ 20,00 per person	
Windhoek/Oka	inanaja			
**** 11 1 77			per single trip.	
Windhoek/Kar	1010		N\$ 40,00 per person	
	,		per single trip.	
Windhoek/Usa	kos		N\$ 45,00 per person	
			per single trip.	
Windhoek/Ara	ndis		N\$ 50,00 per person	
			per single trip	
Windhoek/Swa	ikopmu	nd	N\$ 55,00 per person	
			per single trip.	
Arandis/Usako	S		N\$ 30,00 per person	
			per single trip.	
Arandis/Karibi	b		N\$ 35,00 per person	
			per single trip.	
Arandis/Okaha	ındja		N\$ 45,00 per person	
			per single trip.	
Okahandja/Ka	ribib		N\$ 35,00 per person	
			per single trip	
Okahandja/Usa	akos		N\$ 35,00 per person	
-			per single trip	
Okahandja/swakopmund		N\$ 50,00 per person		
-			per single trip	
			- •	

- 05/07/2001 01op2713 (1)
- VAN WYK. K.P., WALVIS BAY NEW APPLI-(2) **CATION**
- MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons (3)
- Passengers and their personal luggage (4a)
- From Walvis Bay to Windhoek and return via the route (5a) set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A" "A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: **ROUTE:**

From the terminus at the taxi rank in 13th Road in Walvis Bay opposite Day / Night Shop at Kuisebmond to the terminus at Wernhill Park, in Mandume Ndemufayo Avenue, Windhoek via 13th Road, 7th Street at Narraville, then to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to Swakopmund, then via Breite street at Swakopmund to the junction with the Swakopmund/ Usakos main road, then via the said main road to Usakos, then via Bahnhof street to the junction of the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the main road to Karibib, then via the main road to the junction with Karibib/Okahandja main road to Okahandja, then via the said main road to the junction of Okahandja/Windhoek main road to Windhoek, then via the access road to Independence Avenue, then via the terminus at Mandume Ndemufayo street, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the junction with John Meinert Street, then via John Meinert Street to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Street, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the terminus at Wernhill Park in Windhoek and back via the same route:

<u>Daily</u> <u>DEPARTURE:</u> <u>ARRIVAL:</u>
Walvis Bay 08:00 18:00 Swakop-
mund 09:00 18:30
Swakopmund 09:00 18:30 Arandis11:00 20:00
Arandis . 11:00 20:00 Usakos 13:00 21:30
Usakos 13:00 21:30 Karibib13:30 22:00
Karibib 13:30 22:00 Okahan-
dja 15:00 00:00
Okahandja 15:00 00:00 Wind-
hoek 15:30 02:00
Windhoek 12:30 21:30 Okahan-
dja 13:00 22:00
Okahandja 13:00 22:00 Karibib14:00 23:00
Karibib 14:00 23:00 Usakos 16:00 02:00
Usakos 16:00 02:00 Arandis17:00 02:30
Arandis 17:00 02:30 Swakop-
mund 18:30 09:00
Swakopmund 09:00 18:30 Walvis
Bay 19:00 09:30
TARIFFS:
Walvis Bay/Swakopmund N\$ 15,00 per person
per single trip.
Walvis Bay/Arandis N\$ 25,00 per person
per single trip.
Walvis Bay/Usakos N\$ 40,00 per person
per single trip.
Walvis Bay/Karibib N\$ 45,00 per person
per single trip.
Walvis Bay/Okahandja N\$ 55,00 per person
per single trip.
Walvis Bay/Windhoek N\$ 60,00 per person
per single trip.
Windhoek/Okahandja N\$ 20,00 per person
per single trip.
Windhoek/Karibib N\$ 40,00 per person
per single trip.
Windhoek/Usakos N\$ 45,00 per person
per single trip.

1.

00.00

Windhoek/Arandis	N\$ 50,00 per person
	per single trip.
Windhoek/Swakopmund	N\$ 55,00 per person
	per single trip.
Arandis/Usakos	N\$ 30,00 per person
	per single trip.
Arandis/Karibib	N\$ 35,00 per person
	per single trip.
Arandis/Okahandja	N\$ 45,00 per person
	per single trip.
Okahandja/Karibib	N\$ 35,00 per person
	per single trip
Okahandja/Usakos	N\$ 35,00 per person
	per single trip
Okahandja/swakopmund	N\$ 50,00 per person
	per single trip

- (1) 10/07/2001 01OP2788
- (2) AUKUS. H.T., ONDANGWA NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 1421 AND TOYOTA MINI-BUS 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Ongeoga and return via the rouge set out in annexure "A"
 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Ongenga and return via the route set out below.

Route:

From the terminus at the Single Quarters, Katutura at Windhoek to the terminus at Ongenga Shopping Centre at Ongenga via the Central Avenue to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with an unnamed road, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the bus stop at the Shopping centre and return to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/ Karibib main road, across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Road, then via Voortrekker Road to the junction with Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi, then via Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/ Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Omungwelume main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Omungwelume/Ongenga main road, then via the said

main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ongenga, then via unnamed roads to the terminus and terminus and return via the same route.

Man Aib

per single trip

per single trip

N\$ 50,00 per person

N\$ 40,00 per person

TIMETABLE:

Windhoek

MONDAYS, WEDNES	<u>DAYS AND FRIDAYS:</u>
<u>DEPARTURE</u>	ARRIVAL

winanoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	09:00
Nau-Aib	09:05	Otjiwarongo	11:40
Otjiwarongo	12:00	Otavi	13:30
Otavi	13:40	Tsumeb	14:00
Tsumeb	14:10	Oshakati	17:10
Oshakati	17:15	Omungwelume	18:00
Omungwelum	e 17:35	Ongenga	18:00
SUNDAYS, T	UESDAYS ANI	THURSDAYS	<u>}:</u>
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Ongenga	08:00	Omungwelume	e 08:20
Omungwelum	e 08:25	Oshakati	08:40
Oshakati	08:45	Ondangwa	09:15
Ondangwa	09:20	Tsumeb	12:00
Tsumeb	12:05	Otavi	12:25
Otavi	12:30	Otjiwarongo	13:30
Otjiwarongo	14:00	Nau-Aib	16:35
Nau-Aib	16:40	Windhoek	17:30
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/On	genga	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/On	genga	N\$ 58.00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/O	Ongenga	N\$ 40,00 per	person

per single trip Intermediate passengers N\$ 0,0992 per person per kilometre

(1) 11/07/2001 01OP2821

Otavi/Ongenga

Tsumeb/Ongenga

- (2) VESEEVETE. H., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 46 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Oranjemund to Oluno and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Oranjemund to Oluno and return via the route set out below:

Poute:

Poute:

From the terminus at the Local Hostel Cinema Gym at Oranjemund to the terminus at Punuy Wholesale at Oluno via Ostrich Drive to the junction with the access road to the Swartkops border post, then via the said access road to the junction with the Oranjemund/ Aucahs main road, then via the said main road to the Auchas Mine to Sendelingsdrift gate, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rosh Pinah/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Lüderitz/Keetmanshoop main road at Aus, then via the said main road to the junction with Warmbader Road to the Trek Service Station, then via Warmbader Road to the junction with Stamprieter Road, then via Stamprieter Road to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Marie Brand Street at Mariental, then via Marie Brand Street to the open lot 111 opposite Terrys Motors, then via Marie Brand

Street to the junction with the Mariental/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rehoboth, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the Shell Service Station, then via unnamed roads to the junction with the Rehoboth/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Auas Road at Windhoek, then via Auas Road to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Road, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Road to the junction with the John Meinert Street, then via John Meinert Street to the junction with Hose Kutako Drive, then via Hosea Kutako Drive to the junction with independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Main Road at Okahandja, then via Main Road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Road, then via Omeg Road to the junction with the Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with unnamed roads at Ondangwa, then via unnamed roads to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

THVILIADLE.			
<u>FRIDAYS:</u>			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oranjemund	17:00	Rosh Pinah	18:00
Rosh Pinah	18:00	Aus	19:50
Aus	19:50	Keetmanshoop	22:40
Keetmanshoop	22:50	Asab	23:40
Asab	23:40	Mariental	00:10
Mariental	00:15	Kalkrand	01:05
Kalkrand	01:05	Rehoboth	01:55
Rehoboth	01:55	Windhoek	02:40
Windhoek	03:15	Okahandja	03:40
Okahandja	03:45	Otjiwarongo	04:35
Otjiwarongo	04:35	Otavi	05:00
Otavi	05:00	Tsumeb	05:30
Tsumeb	05:30	Oshivelo	07:10
Oshivelo	07:20	Oluno	09:30
SUNDAYS :			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oluno	10:00	Oshivelo	12:30
Oshivelo	12:30	Tsumeb	14:10
Tsumeb	14:10	Otavi	14:40
Otavi	14:40	Otjiwarongo	15:00
Otjiwarongo	15:00	Okahandja	16:30
Okahandja	16:30	Windhoek	17:15
Windhoek	17:20	Rehoboth	18:15
Rehoboth	18:20	Kalkrand	19:10
Kalkrand	19:10	Mariental	20:00
Mariental	20:00	Keetmanshoop	21:25
Keetmanshoop	21:40	Aus	01:30
Aus	01:40	Rosh Pinah	02:30
Rosh Pinah	06:00	Oranjemund	07:30
TARIFFS:			

Oranjemund/Oluno	N\$ 150,00 per person
	per single trip
Rosh Pinah/Oluno	N\$ 145,00 per person
	per single trip
Aus/Oluno	N\$ 130,00 per person
	per single trip
Keetmanshoop/Oluno	N\$ 110,00 per person
	per single trip
Asab/Oluno	N\$ 105,00 per person
	per single trip
Mariental/Oluno	N\$ 100,00 per person
	per single trip
Kalkrand/Oluno	N\$ 95,00 per person
	per single trip
Rehoboth/Oluno	N\$ 90,00 per person
	per single trip
Windhoek/Oluno	N\$ 75,00 per person
	per single trip
Okahandja/Oluno	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Otjiwarongo/Oluno	N\$ 45,00 per person
	per single trip
Otavi/Oluno	N\$ 30,00 per person
	per single trip
Tsumeb/Oluno	N\$ 25,00 per person
	per single trip

(1) 12/07/2001 01OP2841

1.

- (2) QUINGURI. D.C., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) N 60430 W TOYOTA MINI-BUS 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a)i From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 - ii From Oranjemund to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "B"
 - iii From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the route set out in annexure "C" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A, B, C" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A, B, C"

Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out below:

Route:

From the terminus at Windhock via Watt Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then via the said road to the junction with Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Swakopmund, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seventh Street at Walvis Bay, then via Seventh Street to the terminus at the Post Office and return via the same route

TIMETABLE:

DAILY:			
DEPARTUR	E	ARRIVAL	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	08:50
Okahandja	09:00	Karibib	10:20
Karibib	10:25	Usakos	10:45

(2)

06:30

07:45

08:40

12:00

13:05

14:40

15:45

Rehoboth

Kalkrand

Mariental

Goabeb

Rosh Pinah

Oranjemund

per single trip

per single trip

Aus

Keetmanshoop 10:45

N\$ 100,00 per person

N\$ 60,00 per person

** 1	10.50	4 1:	10.00
Usakos	10:50	Arandis	12:20
Arandis	12:25	Swakopmund	13:10
Swakopmund	13:15	Walvis Bay	13:45
Walvis Bay	15:00	Swakopmund	15:30
Swakopmund	15:35	Arandis	16:20
Arandis	16:25	Usakos	17:55
Usakos	18:00	Karibib	18:20
Karibib	18:25	Okahandja	19:45
Okahandja 19:50		Windhoek	20:40
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Wal	vis Bay	N\$60,00 Per	Person
		Per Single Trip)
Okahandja/Wa	lvis Bay	N\$48,00 Per Person	
_		Per Single Trip)
Karibib/Walvis	Bay	N\$33,00 Per	Person
	•	Per Single Trip	
Usakos/Walvis	Bay	N\$30,00 Per	Person
	•	Per Singe Trip	
Arandis/Walvis	s Bay	N\$15,00 Per	Person
	,	Per Single Trip)
Swakopmund/	Walvis Bav	N\$10,00 Per	
	,	Per Single Trip	
	"B"	· · ·- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Persons and their personal luggage - From the terminus at the community hall at Oranjemund to the terminus at Standard Bank, Oshakati via unnamed road to the junctions with the access road to Dunvlei gate, the via the said access road to the Auchas Mine to Sendelingsdrift gate, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rosh Pinah/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Lüderitz/ Keetmanshoop main road at Aus, then via the said main road to the junction with Warmbader Road to the Trek Service Station, then via Warmbader Road to the junction with Stamprieter Road, then via Stamprieter Road to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Marie Brand Street at Mariental, then via Marie Brand Street to the open lot 111 opposite Terrys Motors, then via Marie Brand Street to the junction with the Mariental/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rehoboth, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the Shell Service Station, then via unnamed roads to the junction with the Rehoboth/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Auas Road at Windhoek, then via Auas Road to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Road, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Road to the junction with the John Meinert Street, then via John Meinert Street to the junction with Hose Kutako Drive, then via Hosea Kutako Drive to the junction with independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Main Road at Okahandja, then via Main Road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Road, then

via Omeg Road to the junction with the Namutoni

Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with unnamed roads at Oshakati, then via unnamed road to the terminus at Oshakati and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

THURSDAYS			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oranjemund	07:00	Rosh Pinah	08:00
Rosh Pinah	08:10	Aus	09:40
Aus	09:40	Goageb	10:40
Goageb	10:50	Keetmanshoop	12:00
Keetmanshoop	12:30	Mariental	14:30
Mariental	14:40	Kalkrand	15:10
Kalkrand	15:20	Rehoboth	16:30
Rehoboth	16:40	Windhoek	17:05
Windhoek	17:30	Okahandja	18:00
Okahandja	18:10	Otjiwarongo	19:40
Otjiwarongo	19:50	Otavi	20:50
Otavi	21:00	Tsumeb	22:30
Tsumeb	22:30	Ondangwa	00:30
Ondangwa	00:40	Oshakati	01:00
SUNDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	18:00	Ondangwa	18:30
Ondangwa	18:35	Oshivelo	20:05
Oshivelo	20:10	Tsumeb	00:10
Tsumeb	00:15	Otavi	01:45
Otavi	01:50	Otjiwarongo	02:50
Otjiwarongo	02:55	Okahandja	04:25
Okahandja	04:30	Windhoek	05:30

"C"

05:35

06:35

07:50

08:45

12:05

13:10

14:45

(5) Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the same route.

ROUTE:

Windhoek

Rehoboth

Kalkrand

Mariental

Goabeb

Rosh Pinah

TARIFFS:

Aus

Keetmanshoop 10:50

Oranjemund/Windhoek

Windhoek/Oshakati

from the terminus at the single quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service station at Katima Mulilo in Hage GeingobAvenue to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/ Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main

road to the junction with the Otavi/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu then via the Rundu/Bagani/Katima Mulilo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Katima Mulilo/Ngoma main road, then via the said main road to the junction with and unnamed road, the via the said unnamed roads to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS, TU	ESDAYS:		
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	09:30	Okahandja	10:30
Okahandja	10:45	Otjiwarongo	13:45
Otjiwarongo	14:00	Otavi	15:00
Otavi	15:15	Grootfontein	16:15
Grootfontein	16:30	Rundu	20:30
Rundu	20:35	Katima Mulile	01:30
SUNDAYS, W	<u>'EDNESDAYS:</u>		
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
DEPARTURE Katima Mulilo	14:00	<u>ARRIVAL</u> Rundu	19:00
	14:00 19:05		19:00 23:05
Katima Mulilo		Rundu	
Katima Mulilo Rundu	19:05	Rundu Grootfontein	23:05
Katima Mulilo Rundu Grootfontein	19:05 23:10	Rundu Grootfontein Otavi	23:05 00:10
Katima Mulilo Rundu Grootfontein Otavi	19:05 23:10 00:15	Rundu Grootfontein Otavi Otjiwarongo	23:05 00:10 01:15
Katima Mulilo Rundu Grootfontein Otavi Otjiwarongo	19:05 23:10 00:15 01:20	Rundu Grootfontein Otavi Otjiwarongo Okahandja	23:05 00:10 01:15 04:20
Katima Mulilo Rundu Grootfontein Otavi Otjiwarongo Okahandja	19:05 23:10 00:15 01:20 04:25	Rundu Grootfontein Otavi Otjiwarongo Okahandja	23:05 00:10 01:15 04:20 05:30

per single trip.

per single trip.

per single trip

N\$ 70,00 per person

N\$ 50,00 per person

01OP2843 (1)12/07/2001

Windhoek/Rundu

Windhoek/Grootfontein

- WILLIAMS. B.F., OKAHANDJA NEW APPLI-(2)
- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED - 16 Persons
- Passengers and their personal luggage. (4a)
- From Okahandja to Windhoek and return via the route (5a)set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

1. Person and their personal luggage - From Okahandja to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Poolman Motors, Okahandja to the terminus at Okuryangava and Hakahana Service Station, Windhoek via Martin Neib Avenue to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Monte Cristo Road in Katutura, Windhoek, then via Monte Cristo Road to the junction with Hereford Street at Okuryangava Bus stop, then via Hereford Street to Claudius Kandovazu Street, then via Claudius Kandovazu Street to the junction with Hans Dietrich Genzer Street to the Hakahana Caltex Service Station and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

<u>FRIDAYS:</u>			
DEPARTUR	<u>E</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Okahandja	17:00	Windhoek	18:00
Windhoek	18:30	Okahandja	19:30

<u>SATURDAY</u>	<u>S:</u>			
DEPARTUR	<u>E</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Okahandja	07:00	Windhoek	08:00	
Windhoek	09:00	Okahandja	10:00	
Okahandja	12:00	Windhoek	13:00	
Windhoek	14:00	Okahandja	15:00	
SUNDAYS :				
Okahandja	14:00	Windhoek	15:00	
Windhoek	16:00	Okahandja	17:00	
TARIFFS:				
Okahandja/Windhoek		N\$ 12,00 per person		
		per single trip)	

- (1) 17/07/2001 01OP2904
- TASHITYAWA. F., OSHAKATI NEW APPLI-(2) CATION
- (3) 2 X TOYOTA VENTURE - 12 Persons (4a)

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

- Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Windhoek to Uukwaluudhi and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Uukwaludhi and return via the route set out below.

From the terminus at the Single Quarters, Katutura at Windhoek to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with an unnamed road, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the bus stop at the Shopping centre and return to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Road, then via Voortrekker Road to the junction with Okahandja/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi, then via Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/ Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Oshakati, then via unnamed roads to the bus stop near the Standard Bank, then via unnamed roads to the junction with the Oshakati/Ombalantu/Uukwaluudhi, then via the said main road to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:			
FRIDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	18:00	Okahandja	18:30
Okahandja	18:45	Otjiwarongo	21:30
Otjiwarongo	22:00	Otavi	23:00
Otavi	23:30	Tsumeb	00:00
Tsumeb	00:15	Oshakati	03:30
Oshakati	03:45	Ombalantu	04:30
Ombalantu	05:00	Uukwaluundhi	07:00
SUNDAYS :			
Uukwaluudhi	06:30	Ombalantu	07:30
Ombalantu	08:00	Oshakati	10:00
Oshakati	10:30	Tsumeb	14:00
Tsumeb	14:30	Otavi	15:00
Otavi	15:15	Otjiwarongo	16:30
Otjiwarongo	16:45	Okahandja	19:30
Okahandja	20:00	Windhoek	21:00
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Osh	nakati	N\$ 55.00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Uul	cwaluudhi	N\$ 58.00 per	person
		per single trip	•
Okahandja/Osl	hakati	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Uu	kwaluudhi	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/C	Shakati	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Om	balantu	N\$ 55,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otavi/Oshakati	i	N\$ 35,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Oshak	ati	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Uukw	aluudhi	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
	*** * *	000	

(1) 17/07/2001 01OP2905

metre

(2) TASHITYAWA. F., OSHAKATI - NEW APPLI-CATION

Intermediate passengers N\$ 0,0992 per person per kilo-

- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Ruacana to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Ruacana to Windhoek via the route set out below.

Route:

From the terminus at Oshivelo township at Ruacana to the terminus at the Single Quarters at Katutura at Windhoek via unnamed road to the junction with the Ruacana/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an un name road at Oshakati, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via the said road to the junction with Omeg Street at Tsumeb, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via the said street to the junction with Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main

road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi to the Total Service Station the return to Otavi/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob road at Otjiwarongo, then via the said road to the junction with Otjiwarongo/ Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker road, then via the said road to the junction with Kus Road then via Kus road across the Okahandja/Karibib main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib. Then via the said access road to the junction with unnamed road to the Bus Stop at Shopping Centre, then via the junction with the unnamed road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Independence Avenue at Windhoek, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with Central Avenue, then via Central Avenue to the terminus and return via the same

TIMETABLE:

<u>S</u>	<u>U</u> N	<u>ID</u>	4 <u>Y</u>	<u>S:</u>	

	SUNDATE.			
	DEPARTURE	<u>.</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
	Ruacana	08:00	Ombalantu	08:51
	Ombalantu	09:00	Oshakati	09:40
	Oshakati	09:55	Oluno	10:25
	Oluno	10:30	Oshivelo	11:59
	Oshivelo	12:04	Otjiwarongo	14:23
	Otjiwarongo	14:40	Okahandja	16:40
	Okahandja	16:50	Windhoek	17:30
	FRIDAYS:			
	DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
	Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	08:40
•	Okahandja	09:00	Otjiwarongo	11:00
	Otjiwarongo	11:15	Oshivelo	13:20
	Oshivelo	13:30	Oluno	14:59
	Oluno	15:10	Oshakati	15:40
	Oshakati	15:50	Ombalantu	16:30
	Ombalantu	16:49	Ruacana	17:51
	TARIFFS:			
	Ruacana/Wind	hoek	N\$ 67,00 per	person
			per single trip	

- (1) 17/07/2001 01OP2918
- (2) AMUNYELA. S., SWAKOPMUND NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) N 12435 WB TOYOTA MINI-BUS 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Kuiseb Street at Walvis Bay to the terminus at Okalongo via Kuiseb Street to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at

Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/ Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the Omitala Open Market terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS AND TUESDAY:

DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	11:30	Swakopmund	11:55
Swakopmund	12:05	Arandis	12:30
Arandis	12:50	Usakos	13:50
Usakos	14:00	Karibib	14:25
Karibib	14:35	Omaruru	15:30
Omaruru	15:40	Kalkfeld	16:50
Kalkfeld	17:00	Otjiwarongo	18:10
Otjiwarongo	18:20	Otavi	19:30
Otavi	19:40	Tsumeb	20:35
Tsumeb	20:45	Ondangwa	22:50
Ondangwa	23:00	Oshakati	23:25
	<u>ID THURSDAY</u>		
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	11:00	Ondangwa	11:25
Ondangwa	11:35	Tsumeb	13:40
Tsumeb	13:50	Otavi	14:55
Otavi	15:05	Otjiwarongo	16:15
Otjiwarongo	16:25	Kalkfeld	17:40
Kalkfeld	17:50	Omaruru	19:00
Omaruru	19:10	Karibib	19:55
Karibib	20:05	Usakos	20:30
Usakos	20:40	Arandis	21:40
Arandis	21:50	Swakopmund	22:20
Swakopmund	22:30	Walvis Bay	23:00
TARIFFS:			
Walvis Bay/Osl	hakati	N\$ 65,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/0	Oshakati	N\$ 65,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Arandis/Oshaka	ati	N\$ 65,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Usakos/Oshaka	.tı	N\$ 60,00 per	person
	_	per single trip	
Karibib/Oshaka	ıti	N\$ 55,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/O	shakati	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otavi/Oshakati		N\$ 35,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Oshaka	atı	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Oshivelo/Oshal	catı	N\$ 25,00 per	person
		per single trip	

Ondangwa/Oshakati

N\$ 6,00 per person per single trip

- (1) 25/07/2001 01OP3030
- (2) NESTOR. S., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 20863 W IVECO BUS 26 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Opuwo to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Person and their personal luggage - From Opuwo to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Kandaunwe Township at Opuwo to the terminus at the Total Service Station at Lüderitz via the Opuwo/Ruacana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ruacana/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Oshakati, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue to the junction with Central Avenue, then via Central Avenue to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

Opuwo/Ruacana

TIME INDEL.			
<u>SUNDAYS:</u>			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Opuwo	08:00	Ruacana	10:00
Ruacana	10:20	Oshakati	12:00
Oshakati	12:20	Ondangwa	12:56
Ondangwa	13:20	Oshivelo	15:00
Oshivelo	15:10	Otavi	16:30
Otavi	16:50	Otjiwarongo	18:00
Otjiwarongo	18:15	Okahandja	20:00
Okahandja	20:05	Windhoek	21:00
FRIDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	08:40
Okahandja	09:00	Otjiwarongo	11:00
Otjiwarongo	11:15	Oshivelo	13:20
Oshivelo	13:30	Oluno	14:59
Oluno	15:10	Oshakati	15:40
Oshakati	15:50	Ombalantu	16:30
Ombalantu	16:49	Ruacana	17:15
Ruacana	17:25	Opuwo	19:25
TARIFFS:			
Opuwo/Windh	oek	N\$ 85,00 per person	per sin-
		gle trip	

gle trip

N\$ 20,00 per person per sin-

Opuwo/Oshakati	N\$ 25,00 per person per sin-
Opuwo/Ondangua	gle trip N\$ 30,00 per person per sin- gle trip

- (1) 25/07/2001 01OP3034
- (2) NESTOR. S., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 26417 W DATSUN MINI-BUS 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Opuwo to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Person and their personal luggage - From Opuwo to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Kandaunwe Township at Opuwo to the terminus at the Total Service Station at Lüderitz via the Opuwo/Ruacana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ruacana/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Oshakati, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otiiwarongo/Okahandia main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue to the junction with Central Avenue, then via Central Avenue to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

SUNDAYS:

<u>501.57115.</u>				
DEPARTURE		<u> </u>	ARRIVAL	
Opuwo	08:00	F	Ruacana	10:00
Ruacana	10:20	(Oshakati	12:00
Oshakati	12:20	(Ondangwa	12:56
Ondangwa	13:20	(Oshivelo	15:00
Oshivelo	15:10	(Otavi	16:30
Otavi	16:50	(Otjiwarongo	18:00
Otjiwarongo	18:15	(Okahandja	20:00
Okahandja	20:05	V	Windhoek	21:00
FRIDAYS:				
DEPARTURE		<u> </u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	(Okahandja	08:40
Okahandja	09:00		Otjiwarongo	11:00
Otjiwarongo	11:15	(Oshivelo	13:20
Oshivelo	13:30		Oluno	14:59
Oluno	15:10		Oshakati	15:40
Oshakati	15:50	(Ombalantu	16:30
Ombalantu	16:49	F	Ruacana	17:15
Ruacana	17:25	C	Opuwo	19:25
TARIFFS:				
Opuwo/Windhoek		N\$ 85,00) per person p	er sin-

gle trip

Opuwo/Ruacana	N\$ 20,00 per person per sin-
Optiwo/Ruacana	
	gle trip
Opuwo/Oshakati	N\$ 25,00 per person per sin-
	gle trip
Opuwo/Ondangua	N\$ 30,00 per person per sin-
Opuwo/Ondangua	
	gle trip

- (1) 25/07/2001 01OP3038
- (2) NEETHLING. P.J., OUTJO NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 2030 OJ VOLKSWAGEN MINI-BUS 9 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a)i From Outjo to Khorixas and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 - ii From Outjo to Otjiwarongo and return via the route set out in annexure "B"
 - iii From Outjo to Kamanjab and return via the route set out in annexure "C"
- iv From Outjo to Okaukuejo and return via the route set out in annexure "D"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "B, D" TARIFFS: As per annexure "B, D"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Outjo BP Service Station in Etosha Street, then via Etosha Street to the junction with the Outjo/Khorixas main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the King Justus Street at Khorixas to the terminus at Total Service Station and return via the same route.

"B"

2. From Outjo BP Service Station at Etosha Street to the junction with Sam Nujoma Avenue, then via Sam Nujoma Avenue to the junction with the Outjo/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Avenue, then via Libertine Amathila Avenue to the terminus at Baums Motors in Otjiwarongo and return via the same route. TIMETABLE:

MONDAYS, TUESDAYS AND WEDNESDAYS:

ADDIVAI

DEPARTURE		AKKIVAL	
Outjo	08:00	Khorixas	09:45
Khorixas	10:00	Outjo	11:45
Outjo	12:00	Otjiwarongo	13:00
Otjiwarongo	14:00	Outjo	15;00
TARIFFS:			
Outjo/Khorixa	S	N\$ 30,00 per person	per sin-
		gle trip	
Outjo/Otjiwaro	ngo	N\$ 17,00 per person	per sin-
		gle trip	
	"(711	

From Outjo BP Service Station at Etosha Street to the junction with the Outjo/Kamanjab main road, then via the said main road to the Main road in Kamanjab, then via the Main road to the terminus at Total Service Station and return via the same route.

"D"

From terminus at BP Service Station at Outjo to the junction with the Outjo/Okaukuejo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Anderson Gate and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

3.

4.

DEDADTIDE

THURSDAYS, FRIDAYS AND SUNDAYS:

DEPARTURI	 <u>3</u>	ARRIVAL	
Outjo	08:00	Kamanjab	10:00
Kamanjab	10:15	Outjo	12:15
Outjo	12:30	Okaukuejo	13:45
Okaukuejo	14:00	Outjo	15:15

-	T TT	100
Π.	RIF	
1/	1/11	ı,

Outjo/Kamanjab N\$ 38,00 per person per sin-

gle trip

Outjo/Okaukuejo N\$ 31,00 per person per sin-

gle trip

Intermediate passengers N\$ 0,25 per person per single trip

- (1) 25/07/2001 01OP3040
- (2) HAUFIKU. S., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 29 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Windhoek to Ongenga and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Ongenga and return via the route set out below. Route:

From the terminus at the Single Quarters, Katutura at Windhoek to the terminus at Ongenga Shopping Centre at Ongenga via the Central Avenue to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with an unnamed road, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the bus stop at the Shopping centre and return to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/ Karibib main road, across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Road, then via Voortrekker Road to the junction with Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi, then via Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/ Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Omungwelume main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Omungwelume/Ongenga main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ongenga, then via unnamed roads to the terminus and terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND FRIDAYS:

DEPARTURE	<u>.</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	09:00
Nau-Aib	09:05	Otjiwarongo	11:50
Otjiwarongo	12:00	Otavi	13:30

Otavi	13:40	Tsumeb	14:00
Tsumeb	14:10	Oshakati	17:10
Oshakati	17:15	Omungwelum	e 17:30
Omungwelum	ie 17:35	Ongenga	18:00
SUNDAYS, T	<u>UESDAYS AN</u>	D THURSDAY	<u>S:</u>
DEPARTURE	•	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Ongenga	08:00	Omungwelum	e 08:20
Omungwelum	ie 08:25	Oshakati	08:40
Oshakati	08:45	Ondangwa	09:15
Ondangwa	09:20	Tsumeb	12:00
Tsumeb	12:05	Otavi	12:25
Otavi	12:30	Otjiwarongo	13:55
Otjiwarongo	14:00	Nau-Aib	16:35
Nau-Aib	16:40	Windhoek	17:30
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/On	genga	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Or	ngenga	N\$ 58.00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/O	Ongenga	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otavi/Ongeng	a	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Onge:	nga	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Intomodiata	NIC A	0000	

Intermediate passengers N\$ 0,0992 per person per kilometre

- (1) 30/07/2001 01OP3096
- (2) LILUNGWE. S., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICA-TION
- (3) BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 27 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Oshikango to Lüderitz and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

 "A"
- Person and their personal luggage From Oshikango to Lüderitz and return via the route set out below: Route:

From Oshikango via unnamed roads to the junction with the Oshikango /Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/ Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/ Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekke Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue to the junction with Hosea Kutako Drive, then via Hosea Kutako Drive to the junction with Auas Road, then via Auas Road to the junction with the Windhoek///Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road leading to the Total Service Station at Rehoboth, then return via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Kalkrand main road,

06:30

11:15

12:15

then via the said main road to the junction with the Kalkrand/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to the truck port, then via the said access road and return via the access road to the junction with the Mariental/Asab main road then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Seeheim main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Keetmanshoop/ Seeheim main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Goageb/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Aus/Lüderitz main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bay Road at Lüderitz, then via Bay Road to the terminus and return via the same route.

ARRIVAL

Ondangwa

Tsumeb

Otavi

TIMETABLE:

DEPARTURE

Oshikango

Ondangwa

Tsumeb

MONDAYS AND THURSDAYS:

06:00

09:15

11:45

15411100	11.15	Ota 11	1 1
Otavi	12:30	Otjiwarongo	13:30
Otjiwarongo	14:00	Ckahandja	16:00
Okahandja	16:15	Windhoek	17:00
Windhoek	18:00	Rehoboth	19:15
Rehoboth	19:30	Mariental	22:15
Mariental	23:30	Keetmanshoop	01:30
Keetmanshoop	01:45	Lüderitz	05:15
TUESDAYS A	ND FRIDAYS:		
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Lüderitz	09:00	Keetmanshoop	15:15
Keetmanshoop	13:00	Mariental	16:00
Mariental	16:15	Kalkrand	17:00
Kalkrand	17:15	Rehoboth	18:15
Rehoboth	18:30	Windhoek	19:30
Windhoek	20:00	Okahandja	20:30
Okahandja	20:45	Otjiwarongo	22:00
Otjiwarongo	22:15	Otavi	23:15
Otavi	23:30	Tsumeb	00:00
Tsumeb	00:15	Oshivelo	01:15
Oshivelo	01:30	Ondangwa	03:30
Ondangwa	03:45	Oshikango	04:45
TIMETABLE:			
Oshikango/Lüderitz		N\$ 180,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Ondangwa/Lüderitz		N\$ 180,00 per	person
·		per single trip	
		N\$ 160,00 per	person
•		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/L	Lüderitz	N\$ 140,00 per	person
, <u> </u>		per single trip	
Otavi/Lüderitz	:	N\$ 140,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Lü	deritz	N\$ 125,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Lüc	deritz	N\$ 120,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Rehoboth/Lüderitz		N\$ 90,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Kalkrand/Lüderitz		N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Mariental/Lüd	eritz	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Keetmanshoop	/Lüderitz	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- 31/07/2001 01OP3101 (1)
- NDJILA. M., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION (2)
- N 54492 W VENTURE TOYOTA 12 Persons (3)

- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a)From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A" "A"

1. Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the same route. ROUTE:

> From the terminus at the single quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service station at Katima Mulilo in Hage GeingobAvenue to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/ Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu then via the Rundu/Bagani/Katima Mulilo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Katima Mulilo/Ngoma main road, then via the said main road to the junction with and unnamed road, the via the said unnamed roads to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETARI E-

HMETABLE:	i		
FRIDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	07:00	Okahandja	07:40
Okahandja	07:45	Otjiwarongo	09:15
Otjiwarongo	09:20	Otavi	10:25
Otavi	10:40	Grootfontein	11:25
Grootfontein	11:40	Rundu	14:15
Rundu	14:30	Katima Mulilo	20:20
SUNDAYS :			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Katima Mulilo	07:00	Rundu	13:00
Rundu	13:15	Grootfontein	15:45
Grootfontein	15:55	Otavi	16:40
Otavi	16:45	Otjiwarongo	17:45
Otjiwarongo	17:50	Okahandja	19:20
Okahandja	19:30	Windhoek	20:10
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Kat	imaMulilo	N\$ 160,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Okahandja/Ka	tima Mulilo	N\$ 150,00 per	person
-		per single trip.	
Otjiwarongo/K	atima Mulilo	N\$ 140,00 per	person
-		per single trip	
Otavi/Katima Mulilo		N\$ 130,00 per person	
		per single trip.	
Grootfontein/Katima Mulilo		N\$ 120,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Rundu/Katima Mulilo		N\$ 100,00 per person	

per single trip.

- (1) 04/08/2001 01OP3192
- (2) ALWOODI. J., OSHAKATI ADDITIONAL VEHI-CLE
- (3) BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 28 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

 "A"
- Persons and their personal luggage From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the same route. ROUTE:

From the terminus at the single quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service station at Katima Mulilo in Hage GeingobAvenue to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/ Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu then via the Rundu/Bagani/Katima Mulilo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Katima Mulilo/Ngoma main road, then via the said main road to the junction with and unnamed road, the via the said unnamed roads to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	09:00
Okahandja	09:15	Otjiwarongo	12:30
Otjiwarongo	12:45	Otavi	13:55
Otavi	14:10	Grootfontein	15:30
Grootfontein	15:45	Rundu	19:30
Rundu	20:00	Katima Mulilo	02:30
SUNDAYS:			
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Katima Mulilo	08:00	Rundu	13:30
Rundu	13:45	Grootfontein	18:30
Grootfontein	18:45	Otavi	19:55
Otavi	20:10	Otjiwarongo	21:50
Otjiwarongo	22:05	Okahandja	01:45
Okahandja	02:00	Windhoek	02:50
TARIFFS:			
KatimaMulilo	'Rundu	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Rundu/Grootfo	ontein	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Grootfontein/Otavi		N\$ 15,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otavi/Otjiwaro	ongo	N\$ 15,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Otjiwarongo/C	Okahandja	N\$ 30,00 per	person

- Okahandja/Windhoek per single trip
 N\$ 10,00 per person
 per single trip.
- (1) 06/08/2001 01OP3196
- (2) KAMANYA. B.J., OSHAKATI NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) N 4668 ND TOYOTA VENTURE 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Odibo to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Person and their personal luggage - From Odibo to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Omuve 50 metres from the Mission Main entrance gate via unnamed road to the junction with Odibo/Oshikango main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshikango/Ohangwena main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ohangwena/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/ Ondangwa main road, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with Central Avenue, then via Central Avenue to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

	<u> </u>		
FRIDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>	2	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Odibo	07:30	Oshikango	08:00
Oshikango	08:05	Ohangwena	08:15
Ohangwena	08:20	Ondangwa	09:00
Ondangwa	09:05	Oshivelo	11:55
Oshivelo	12:00	Tsumeb	13:30
Tsumeb	13:35	Otavi	14:15
Otavi	14:20	Otjiwarongo	15:20
Otjiwarongo	15:25	Okahandja	17:10
Okahandja	17:15	Windhoek	17:45
SATURDAYS	, MONDAYS:		
DEPARTURE	<u>.</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	07:00	Okahandja	07:40
Okahandja	07:45	Otjiwarongo	09:30
Otjiwarongo	09:35	Otavi	10:35
Otavi	10:40	Tsumeb	11:20
Tsumeb	11:30	Oshivelo	13:00
Oshivelo	13:05	Ondangwa	15:05
Ondangwa	15:10	Oshikango	16:10
Oshikango	16:15	Odibo	16:45
TARIFFS:			
Odibo/Windho	oek	N\$ 85,00 per	person
		per single trip	

Odibo/Okahandja	N\$ 80,00 per person
	per single trip
Odibo/Otavi	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Odibo/Tsumeb	N\$ 60,00 per person
	per single trip
Odibo/Oshivelo	N\$ 38,00 per person
	per single trip
Odibo/Ondangwa	N\$ 18,00 per person
	per single trip
Oshikango/Windhoek	N\$ 75,00 per person
	per single trip
Oshikango/Okahandja	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Oshikango/Otjiwarongo	N\$ 60,00 per person
	per single trip
Oshikango/Otavi	N\$ 55,00 per person
	per single trip
Oshikango/Tsumeb	N\$ 50,00 per person
	per single trip

- (1) 08/08/2001 01OF3233
- (2) MUSHABATI. G.S., KATIMA MULILO ADDI-TIONAL VEHICLE
- (3) N 656 KM TOYOTA MINI-BUS 16 Persons N 1818 KM TOYOTA MINI-BUS - 16 Persons N 1075 KM TRAILER 160KG N 232 KM TRAILER 215KG
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Katima Mulilo to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

1. Persons and their personal luggage - From Katima Mulilo to Windhoek and return.

Route:

From the Zambezi Shell Katima Mulilo into the Hage Geingob Avenue, then via Hage Geingob Avenue to the junction with the Katima Mulilo/Kongola main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kongola/Bagani main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Bagani/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rundu/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Grootfontein, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Grootfontein/Kombat/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Avenue at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Avenue to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road to Voortrekker Street in Okahandja, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Waldau Street, then via Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with Hosea Kutako Avenue, then via Hosea Kutako Avenue to the junction with Ooievaar Street, then via Ooievaar Street to the junction with Rhino Street, then via Rhino Street to the terminus at Rhino Park and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

WEDNESDAY, SATURDAYS:

DEPARTURE
Katima Mulilo 07:00

ARRIVAL Bagani

10:00

Bagani	10:30	Rundu	14:00
Rundu	14:30	Grootfontein	17:00
Grootfontein	17:30	Otavi	18:30
Otavi	19:00	Otjiwarongo	20:30
Otjiwarongo	21:00	Okahandja	23:00
Okahandja	23:30	Windhoek	00:30
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	08:45
Okahandja	09:00	Otjiwarongo	11:00
Otjiwarongo	11:30	Otavi	12:30
Otavi	13:00	Grootfontein	14:00
Grootfontein	14:30	Rundu	17:00
Rundu	17:45	Bagani	19:00
Bagani	19:30	Katima Mulilo	23:00
TARIFFS:			
Katima Mulilo/Bagani		N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo	/Rundu	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo/Grootfontein		N\$120,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo/Otavi		N\$130,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo/Otjiwarongo		N\$140,00 per	person
: 0		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo/Okahandja		N\$150,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo/Windhoek		N\$160,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Intermediate persons		N\$ 0,65 per	person
-		per kilometre	
Luggage		N\$ 0,35 per ki	logram
08/08/2001	01OP3234		

08/08/2001 01OP3234

(1)

- (2) MUSHABATI. G.S., KATIMA MULILO ADDI-TIONAL VEHICLE
- (3) N 3469 KM MINI-BUS 16 Persons N 1175 KM TRAILER 188KG
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Katima Mulilo to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
- Persons and their personal luggage From Katima Mulilo to Oshakati via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Katima Mulilo via unnamed roads to the junction with the Katima Mullilo/Kongola main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kongola/Bagani main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Bagani/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the terminus at Shell Service Station at Rundu then via unnamed roads to the junction with the Rundu/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the Grootfontein/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/ Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the unnamed roads, then via unnamed roads to Omatala Open Market at Oshakati and return via the same route.

1.

1.

TIMETABLE:			
WEDNESDAYS, FRIDAYS AND SUNDAYS:			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Katima Mulilo	07:00	Bagani	10:00
Bagani	10:30	Rundu	14:00
Rundu	14:30	Grootfontein	17:00
Grootfontein .	17:30	Tsumeb	18:00
Tsumeb	18:30	Ondangwa	21:00
Ondangwa	21:30	Oshakati	22:00
DEPARTURE		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	08:45
Ondangwa	08:45	Tsumeb	12:00
Tsumeb	12:30	Grootfontein	13:15
Grootfontein	13:30	Rundu	16:00
Rundu	16:30	Bagani	18:30
Bagani	17:00	Katima Mulilo	22:30
TARIFFS:			
Katima Mulilo/Bagani		N\$ 40,00 per	person
J		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo	/Rundu	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo	/Grootfontein	N\$ 120,00 per person	
		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo	/Tsumeb	N\$ 130,00 per person	
		per single trip	
KatimaMulilo/	Ondangwa	N\$ 155,00 per person	
		per single trip	
Katima Mulilo	/Oshakati	N\$ 160,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- (1) 18/08/2001 01OP3291
- (2) ASHIPALA. J., ONDANGWA NEW APPLICATION
- (3) N 4171 ND TOYOTA MINI-BUS 10 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a) From Oshakati to Tsumeb and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Oshakati to Tsumeb and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Omatala Open Market at Oshakati to the terminus at Caltex Service Station in Tsumeb via unnamed roads to Omutsewonime, then via unnamed roads to Omuthiyagwiipundi, the via said unnamed roads to Onankali, then via said unnamed road to Onanthinge, then via unnamed roads to the junction with the Okankolo/Onayena gravel road, then via the said road to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed ro to the junction with the Ondangwa/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Tsumeb, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with Levi Mwashekele Street, then via Levi Mwashekele Street to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

THURSDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:

INUKSDAT	<u>s, sunda</u>	I S AND TUESDAT	<u>s.</u>
DEPARTURE	<u>]</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	08:35
Ondangwa	08:55	Omuthiyag-	
•		wiipundi	10:10
Omuthiyag-			
wiipundu	10:40	Tsumeb	12:35

FRIDAYS, MONDAYS	S AND WEDNESDAYS:
<u>DEPARTURE</u>	ARRIVAL

<u>BB</u>			* ***** ** ***		
	Tsumeb	08:00	Omuthiyag-		
			wiipundi	10:25	
	Omuthiyag-				
	wiipundi	10:35	Ondangwa	11:55	
	Ondangwa	12:10	Oshakati	12:45	
	TARIFFS:				
	Oshakati/Tsumeb		N\$ 45,00 per	person	
			per single trip		
	Ondangwa/Tsumeb		N\$ 40,00 per	person	
			per single trip		
	Omuthiyagwiipundu/Tsumeb		N\$ 52,00 per	person	
			per single trip		

- (1) 14/08/2001 01OP3302
- (2) GIRIRAB. J., OMARURU AMENDMENT OF ROUTE
- (3) N 58629 W MINI-BUS 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a)i From Windhoek to Okombahe and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "B"

 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A, B"

 TARIFFS: As per annexure "A, B"

"Λ"

Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Okombahe and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at Rhino Park, Windhoek via Rhino Street to the junction with Ooievaar Street, then via Ooievaar Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/ Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then to the junction with Theo-Ben Gurirab Street, then via the said street to the junction with Bismarck Street, then via the said street to the junction with then Usakos/ Okombahe main road, then via the said main road to the terminus opposite the Evangelical Lutheran Church and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS, SUNDAYS AND MONDAYS:

DEPARTUR	<u>E</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	17:00	Usakos	19:30
Usakos	19:45	Okombahe	20:45
Okombahe	09:00	Usakos	10:00
Usakos	10:00	Windhoek	12:45
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Okombahe		N\$ 60,00 Per Person	
		Per Single Trip	
Windhoek/U	sakos	N\$ 45,00 Per Person	
		Per Single Trip	
Usakos/Okombahe		N\$ 15,00 Per Person	
		Per Single Tr	ip

"B"

Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at Windhoek via Watt Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Av-

enue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then via the said road to the junction with Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Swakopmund, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seventh Street at Walvis Bay, then via Seventh Street to the terminus at the Post Office and return via the same route

TIMETABLE:

MONDAYS, TUESDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND THURSDAYS:

<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Usakos 11:30	
Swakopmund 13:00	
Walvis Bay 13:30	
Swakopmund 09:20	
Usakos 10:45	
Windhoek 13:30	
N\$60,00 Per Person	
Per Single Trip	
N\$45,00 Per Person	
Per Single Trip	
N\$30,00 Per Person	
Per Single Trip	
N\$ 5,00 Per Person	
Per Single Trip	

- (1) 14/08/2001 01OP3303
- (2) GURIRAB.J., OMARURU ADDITIONAL VEHI-CLE
- (3) MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 16 Persons
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage
- (5a)i From Windhoek to Okombahe and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
 - ii From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A, B"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A, B"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Okombahe and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Rhino Park, Windhoek via Rhino Street to the junction with Ooievaar Street, then via Ooievaar Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/ Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then to the junction with Theo-Ben Gurirab Street, then via the said street to the junction with Bismarck Street, then via the said street to the junction with then Usakos/ Okombahe main road, then via the said main road to the terminus opposite the Evangelical Lutheran Church and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

FRIDAYS, SUNDAYS AND MONDAYS:				
DEPARTUR	<u>E</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Windhoek	17:00	Usakos	19:30	
Usakos	19:45	Okombahe	20:45	
Okombahe	09:00	Usakos	10:00	
Usakos	10:00	Windhoek	12:45	
TARIFFS:				
Windhoek/Okombahe		N\$ 60,00 Per	N\$ 60,00 Per Person	
		Per Single Tri	Per Single Trip	
Windhoek/Us	sakos	N\$ 45,00 Per	Person	
		Per Single Tri	p	
Usakos/Okor	nbahe	N\$ 15,00 Per	Person	
		Per Single Tri	p	

"B"

Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at Windhoek via Watt Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then via the said road to the junction with Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Swakopmund, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seventh Street at Walvis Bay, then via Seventh Street to the terminus at the Post Office and return via the same route

TIMETABLE:

MONDAYS, TUESDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND

THURSDAYS:

	<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
	Windhoek	09:00	Usakos	11:30
	Usakos	11:45	Swakopmund	13:00
	Swakopmund	13:10	Walvis Bay	13:30
	Walvis Bay	09:00	Swakopmund	09:20
	Swakopmund	09:30	Usakos	10:45
	Usakos	11:00	Windhoek	13:30
	TARIFFS:			
	Windhoek/Walvis Bay		N\$60,00 Per Person	
			Per Single Trip)
Windhoek/Usakos		kos	N\$45,00 Per	Person
		Per Single Trip		
	Usakos/Swakopmund		N\$30,00 Per Person	
			Per Single Trip)
Swakopmund/Walvis Bay		Walvis Bay	N\$ 5,00 Per	Person
	•	·	Per Single Trip)